Maintenance Office
2074 West 2100 South - :
West Haven UT 84401 Weber School District

Memo

Gina Butters, Superintendent
To: Board of Education

From: Jamie Henrie, Buyer

Brock Mitchell, Business Administrator
Larry Hadley, Facilities Director

CC: Cody Barnes, Maintenance Supervisor
Dax Teuscher, Purchasing Agent

Date: December 12, 2024

Subject: Consent Calendar — New purchase for Maintenance Machinery

The Maintenance Supervisor requests approval for the purchase of a, Homag Drillteq D — 200/060 12 Dirill
and Dowel Machine. With this machinery requested it will allow the mill shop to increase production
turnaround time. It will eliminate steps taken by machinery and manpower and provide a more simplistic
assembly of millwork without sacrificing integrity. The machinery requested will also allow for parts to be
labeled as they exist the CNC cutting process and save time and manpower trying to locate different parts
to assemble mill work. It will also allow for quicker assembly with drill and dowel fastener construction in
several ways. Also, this will allow for the to transition to a European style hinge to a line with industry
standards. It will become easier to develop the craftsmanship skills of those newly hired, and allow for
quick assembly with only one universal fastener. The cost of the machine is $64,990.00. The Homag
Drillteq D 200/060 along with cordless bar code reader is $2,136.00. The additional items needed for this
machine such as the CNC label station, installation, label creator, power supply integration to CNC and
label Ribbon. The cost of these is $6,890.00. The total cost of this machine will be $74,016.00. Funding
for this machine will come from District Maintenance and Operations Budget for fiscal year 2024-2025.



